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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460-0001

S S,
% OFFICE OF CHEMICAL SAFETY
< AND POLLUTION PREVENTION
a mélf

January 18, 2012

Rebecca M. Horton

Consultant/Agent for Bonide Products, Inc.
Registrations by Design, Inc.

P.O. Box 1019

Salem, VA 24153

Subject: Amended Reregistration Label
Product Name: BONIDE® Total Release Indoor Fogger
EPA Registration Number: 4-428
EPA Decision Number: 436026

Dear Ms. Horton:

The Agency, in accordance with the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act
(FIFRA), as amended, has completed reviewing all of the information submitted with your
application to support the reregistration of the above referenced product in connection with
the Tetramethrin RED, and has concluded that your submission is acceptable. Please note that
no additional mitigation was required beyond what was already submitted to the Agency, and
approved in EPA’s letter and stamped labeling dated December 12, 2011. Therefore, the
aforementioned approved labeling is acceptable under this action.

NOTE: This product is not being reregistered under sections 3(c)5 and 4(g) of FIFRA at this
time.

Please be reminded that 40 CFR Part 156.140(a)(4) requires that a batch code, lot
number, or other code identifying the batch of the pesticide distributed and sold be placed on
non-refillable containers. The code may appear either on the label or durably marked on the
container itself, and can be added by non-notification per PRN 98-10.

Please note that the record for this product currently contains the Confidential
Statements of Formulation (CSFs) listed below. Any previously dated CSFs are superseded.

- Basic CSF, dated 3 March, 2010
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Products shipped after 12 months from the date of the last approved amendment
(dated 12 December, 2011) or the next printing of the label whichever occurs first, must bear
the new revised label. Your release for shipment of the product bearing the amended label
constitutes acceptance of these conditions. If these conditions are not complied with, the
registration will be subject to cancellation in accordance with FIFRA sec. 6(e).

If you have any questions about this letter, please contact Clayton Myers at 703-347-
8874 or myers.clayton@epa.gov.

Sincerely,

’?4 Richard J. Gebken

Product Manager
Insecticide Branch
Registration Division (7505P)

Enclosures:  None
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